

Draft Premier's Letter to Maple Leaf Foods re: Manufacturing Competitiveness

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 13:53:27 -0500
Attachments: MC-2016-xxxx-Premiers Letter to Maple Leaf Foods re manufacturing competitiveness - DMO on 2016-12-12-2PM.docx (39.82 kB); Revised QA Maple Leaf Foods Letter_Dec12-16 - ESPD ADM Approved.docx (302.95 kB); MC-2016-2346 Incoming.pdf (184.34 kB)

Hi Deputy,

On Friday, you wanted to be sure that the draft letter would address Maple Leaf's concerns about its Class B facilities.

The attached revised letter aims to do that and the QAs have been updated to be clearer about Maple Leaf's facilities.

Also attached for reference is Maple Leaf's original correspondence to the premier and our minister.

Okay to send to MO?

Eric